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Gallacher, Hayley

From: Brooks, Joanne
Sent: 18 January 2016 16:39
To: Planning (HPBC)
Subject: HPK/2015/0693 CONSERVATION COMMENTS

No objections in principle to extension subject to matching materials. Not quite sure what is happening to the 

windows. The application form states existing upvc to be changed to timber with painted finish if that is the case 

then that would be fine but need to condition details.  

 

Joanne Brooks 

Regeneration Officer 

High Peak Borough Council & Staffordshire Moorlands District Council 

0345 129 7777 ext 3654 

email: jo.brooks@highpeak.gov.uk 
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